
  Appendix i 

Auglaize County Health Assessment 
Information Sources 

 

Source Data Used Website 
American Cancer Society, Cancer Facts and 
Figures 2006 & 2007.  Atlanta:  ACS, 2007. 

♦ 2007 Cancer rates 
♦ ACS cancer detection guidelines 
♦ 2006 Cancer estimates 

www.cancer.org

American Diabetes Association ♦ Risk factors for diabetes 
♦ All about Diabetes: Type 2 Diabetes 
♦ Diabetes Care: Screening for Type 2 

www.diabetes.org

American Heart Association. Risk Factors for 
Coronary Heart Disease, 2005. 

♦ Cardiovascular disease risk factors www. 
americanheart.org 

 
 

Arthritis at a Glance, 2007, Centers for 
Disease Control & Prevention 

♦ Arthritis statistics www.cdc.gov/nccd
php/aag/aag_
arthritis.htm

American Psychiatric Association Let’s Talk 
Facts About Teen Suicide 

♦ Teen suicide statistics www.psych.org/pu
blic_info/teen.cfm

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, 
National Center for Chronic Disease 
Prevention and Health Promotion, 
Behavioral Surveillance Branch, Centers for 
Disease Control 

♦ 1999 - 2007 adult Ohio and U.S. 
correlating statistics 

www.cdc.gov

CDC WONDER DATA 2010 ♦ U.S. mortality statistics http://wonder.cdc.
gov

CDC, Youth Violence & Suicide Prevention ♦ Youth Violence 
♦ Intimate Partner Violence Fact Sheet 

http://www.cdc.go
v/ncipc/dvp/dvp.h

tm
FASTATS A to Z, U.S. Department of 
Health & Human Services, Centers for 
Disease Control &Prevention, National 
Center for Health Statistics, Division of 
Data Services 

♦ U.S. mortality statistics www.cdc.gov/nchs
/fastats

Health Insurance Coverage in Ohio, 2004: 
The Roles of Public and Private Programs in 
Assuring Access to Health Care, Ohio 
Department of Job and Family Services 

♦ Ohio insurance stats 
♦ County insurance stats 

http://jfs.ohio.gov
/ohp/reports/docu
ments/OhioInsura
nceCoverage.pdf

Healthy People 2010: Data 2010, U.S. 
Department of Health & Human Services, 
January 2000 

♦ All Healthy People 2010 target data 
points 

♦ Some U.S. baseline statistics  

www.health.gov/he
althypeople

Healthy Youth: Addressing Asthma in 
Schools, CDC,2006 

♦ Strategies for addressing asthma within 
schools 

www.cdc.gov/Heal
thyYouth/asthma/

pdf/asthma.pdf
Measuring Healthy Days, Centers for Disease 
Control Atlanta, GA, November 2000 

♦ Health-Related Quality of Life 
(HRQOL) 

♦ Definition of quality of life 

www.cdc.gov

Naked Truth About Sexually Transmitted 
Diseases, Pfizer, Inc. 

♦ Risk factors for contracting sexually 
transmitted diseases 

www.unspeakable.c
om

 

http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/aag/aag_
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/aag/aag_
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://wonder.cdc.gov/
http://wonder.cdc.gov/
http://www.health.gov/healthypeople
http://www.health.gov/healthypeople
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.unspeakable.com/
http://www.unspeakable.com/
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Source     Data Used Website 
National Arthritis Action Plan: A Public 
Health Strategy, Arthritis Foundation, the 
Association of State & Territorial Health 
Officials, & CDC, 1999 

♦ Risk factor for arthritis www.arthritis.org/r
esources

National Asthma Control Program, CDC ♦ Asthma control http://www.cdc.go
v/asthma/default.h

tm
National Center for Chronic Disease 
Prevention and Health Promotion, CDC 

♦ US alcohol-related motor vehicle 
crashes and intentional injury stats 

♦ Type 2 diabetes 
♦ Nutrition and physical activity 
♦ Alcohol and Public Health 
♦ Arthritis 

www.cdc.gov

National Center for Environmental Health, 
CDC 

♦ Asthma Prevalence Rates N/A 

National Depression and Manic Depression 
Association 

♦ US depression facts www.ndmda.org

National Survey on Drug Use and Health, 
SAMHSA, DHHS, 2002, 2003 

♦ Prescription Drug Abuse Facts https://nsduhweb.r
ti.org/

National Institute on Drug Abuse, National 
institutes of Health, U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services 

♦ Commonly abused prescription drug 
facts 

www.nida.nih.gov

Northwest Ohio Strategic Alliance for 
Tobacco Control Youth Opinions Survey 

♦ Youth tobacco use N/A 

Ohio Department of Health, Information 
Warehouse 

♦ Auglaize County and Ohio mortality 
statistics 

♦ Auglaize County and Ohio birth 
statistics 

♦ Auglaize County and Ohio sexually 
transmitted diseases  

www.odh.state.oh.u
s

Ohio Department of Health, Ohio Cancer 
Incidence Surveillance System 

♦ Auglaize County and Ohio cancer 
mortality  

♦ Auglaize County and Ohio cancer 
incidence 

www.odh.state.oh. 
us 
 

Ohio Department of Job & Family Services, 
2003 

♦ Poverty statistics http://jfs.ohio.gov
/

Ohio Department of Public Safety ♦ 2006 Traffic Crash Facts 
♦ Auglaize County and Ohio crash facts 

www.state.oh.us/o
dps

Ohio Medicaid Report, January 2005 and 
2006 Update, Office of Ohio Health Plans 
(OHP), Ohio Job & Family Services 

♦ Auglaize County Medicaid statistics 
♦ Ohio Medicaid statistics 

http://jfs.ohio.gov
/ohp/bhpp/report

s/

Planned Parenthood Federation of America, 
Inc.  

♦ STI facts www.plannedparent
hood.org

Prevalence of Doctor-Diagnosed Arthritis and 
Arthritis-Attributable Activity Limitation – US, 
2003-2005, Morbidity and Mortality Weekly 
Report  

♦ Arthritis prevalence facts www.cdc.gov/mm
wr/preview/mmwr
html/mm5540a2.ht

m

http://www.arthritis.org/resources
http://www.arthritis.org/resources
http://www.state.oh.us/odps
http://www.state.oh.us/odps
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5540a2.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5540a2.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5540a2.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5540a2.htm
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Source Data Used Website 
Price, J.H. (2005) Firearm Trauma 
Presentation; University of Toledo  

♦ Firearm statistics N/A 

School Health Policies and Programs Study, 2000, 
Centers for Disease Control, National 
Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and 
Health Promotion 

♦ School physical activity facts www.cdc.gov/nccd
php/dash;shpps

Sexually Transmitted Disease Surveillance, 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

♦ STD facts www.cdc.gov

Society for Women’s Health Research ♦ Women’s health facts www.womens-
health.org

State of Poverty in Ohio, 2007, Ohio 
Association of Community Action Agencies 

♦ Poverty in Ohio statistics www.communitysol
utions.com/images
/upload/resources/
Poverty_Report_Fi

nal_2007.pdf
Surgeon General’s Call to Action ♦ Costs of obesity N/A 
Surgeon General’s Call To Action To Prevent 
Suicide. Washington, DC: 1999. 

♦ Suicide as a public health problem N/A 

Tracking the Hidden Epidemics: Trends in STDs 
in the United States 2000, Centers for Disease 
Control 

♦ Facts about sexually transmitted 
infections 

www.cdc.gov/
nchstp/dstd/ 
Stats_Trends/ 

Trends2000.pdf
U.S. Census Bureau, United States 
Department of Commerce 

♦ Ohio and Auglaize County 2000 Census 
demographic information 

♦ Small Area Income and Poverty 
Estimates 

♦ Federal Poverty Thresholds 

www.census.gov
 

U. S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, Bureau of Health Professions 

♦ Health Professional Shortage Area 
designation criteria  

http://bhpr.hrsa.go
v/shortage/hpsacrit

pcm.htm
U. S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services, Medicare Enrollment Reports  

♦ Auglaize County Medicare enrollment www.cms. 
hhs.gov/MedicareE

nrpts/
U. S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, National Strategy for Suicide 
Prevention, 2001 

♦ Suicide prevention N/A 

Unrealized Prevention Opportunities: Reducing the 
Health and Economic Burden of Chronic Disease, 
Centers for Disease Control, National 
Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and 
Health Promotion, November 2000. 

♦ Facts and recommended action steps to 
reduce the health and economic burden 
of chronic disease 

www.cdc.gov/nccd
php/upo/into. 

htm

 
 

http://www.cdc.gov/
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